LASALLE

GROUP, LIMITED™

MEMORANDUM

March 12, 2015

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: FEBRUARY 2015 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please find below a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility. This
report is updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

Income 213,998 203,782 10,216 5.01
Operating Exp. & Taxes 163,835 138,906 14,929 10.75
Net Operating Income 60,163 64,876 (4,713) {7.26)

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Our income levels are strong, already outperforming the budget. The building’s
cccupancy is quite high at the moment.

Our operating expenses ran high due to an unusually high electric bill.

Demand for cold storage space appears to remain strong and our income levels reflect
that.

| have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month of
February. There have also been no security or tenant issues in February. All of the income
came from rents and related expenses (CAM]).

2001 Killebrew Drive Suite 308
Minneapolis MN 554251864
Telephone: 952-854-8800
Fax: 952-854-4434

Web Site; www.lasallegrp.com
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